



# LASANTHA COLOMBAARACHCHI

Ajman, UAE.

+971 529549546

lasantha.mail@gmail.com



Scan here for  
LinkedIn profile

## OBJECTIVE

To take my career to a high level by taking on challenging jobs that emphasized on quality image and loyalty building. To also acquire knowledge and experience in a multitasking environment and more so to contribute and associate with excellence and high achievement.

## SKILLS

**leadership** through oral and written **communication** skills with strong work ethic while maintaining **professionalism** in **team work collaboration** by **solving critical thinking and problems**.

## LEARNING

During this time, I was engaged in a self-study on cyber security.

## EXPERIENCE

### • SAFETY AND SECURITY – UAE

*Senior Security Guard • Al-Jaber Security Company LLC  
May 2016 – Mar 2023 (6 years 10 Months)*

Provides security services to a variety of organizations, including licenses issued through PSBD and PSFRD, providing security to a variety of public and private entities. Being able to gain corporate experience and experience through this is invaluable. Was able to serve in the Emirates of Abu Dhabi (including Al-Ain), Dubai, Sahaja and Ajman. The various experiences gained while working in these regions and institutions are invaluable

### • SALES AND MARKETING – SRI LANKA

*Senior business promotion executive  
Janashakthi Insurance PLC • Jul 2013 to Apr 2016  
Agency development officer • Union Assurance • 2011 to 2013*

Liaised with different communities and institutions in Sri Lanka to point out their insurance needs and move the business forward, gaining a better understanding of insurance, claim, compensation and excluded.

### • TELEVISION AND FILM INDUSTRY – SRI LANKA

*Non-Linear video editor • Graphic designer • Animator  
TV station / Production house / Freelance*

Successfully manage the editing, graphic and animated film and video projects from concept to completion. Work closely with clients to create vision, conceive plans and consistently meet deadlines and requirements. Effectively build, motivate and direct design and production teams. Coordinate freelance designers, consultants and vendors to meet all project requirements. Creating and maintaining highly convincing sales and marketing presentations. Convert experts into feature benefits to achieve client objectives. Trained to manage all operations, strategies, training activities.

## PERSONAL INFORMATION

---

**Nationality**

Sri Lankan

**Date of birth**

1974-12-03

**Sex**

Male

**Marital Status**

Married

**Living Address**

Jaraf - 2

Ajman, UAE.

**Passport No**

N9700275

Ordinary Passport

**Contact Information**

*Mobile*

+971529549546 UAE

+947774664292 Sri Lanka

*E-mail*

[Lasantha.mail@gmail.com](mailto:Lasantha.mail@gmail.com)



## EDUCATION

---

ACS DIPLOMA OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY • 1992 • IDM

- By studying this diploma, I gained a broad knowledge of the foundation of information technology, Mass communication and Database management.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY • 1989 • ABACUS COMPUTER

- BASIC / ADVANCE
- SOFTWARE / HARDWARE
- CLOSE CIRCUIT TELEVISION TECHNOLOGY

G.C.E. O/L • 1990 • KOTHALAWALA COLLEGE

- School and college studies.

## REFERENCES

---

Available upon request